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21 March 2024  
 

Dear Andrew,  
 
Thank you for your recent Written Question asking how the Welsh Government is working to 
improve the availability of full blood count tests for people presenting with symptoms 
indicative of leukaemia. 
 
The Welsh Government expects GPs to investigate suspected blood cancer in line with 
appropriate local and national guidelines. This is a routine investigation delivered as part of 
General Medical Services. Where necessary, practices should have the capability to 
undertake urgent blood tests as part of a patient’s pathway of care. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
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